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Sent: Friday, 25 August 2017 5:30 PM
To: Client Services
Subject: Depth to basement - NW Qld - GIS files

Hi GA
I am trying to locate the GIS files for the NW Qld Depth to Basement - are
these available to public?

Regards
S 22

Newcrest Mining Limited
Level 8, 600 St Kilda Rd
Melbourne, VIC, 3004 AUSTRALIA

T: §22 | M: S22 | M: S22

E: S22 @newcrest.com.au" Email Earth
Ohservatinns NEMO S22
S22 dnewcrest.com.au Environmental Geoscience Division (EGD)
Product/Service Provided CETS - (Client Services Level 1 "From: Client
Services
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 12:19 PM
To: S22

Subject: RE: Depth to basement - NW Qld - GIS files [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon S 22

Here is a direct link to where you can download the data in various formats -
http://pid.geoscience.gov.au/dataset/76159.

Kind regards
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t 1800 800 173  www.ga.gov.au" "From: S 22

S 22 dnewcrest.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 1:37 PM
To: Client Services

Subject: Re: Depth to basement - NW Qld - GIS files [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Many thanks S22 , I have now obtained the data.

Regards,
S 22





